DATE: Tuesday, March 14, 2023

PLACE: Storm Grove Middle School, Media Center

ATTENDEES: Storm Grove: Chris Taylor, Ada Hermoza-Ross, Aqila Rhodes

Excused Storm Grove: Shana Nathaniel

Parents / **Business Partners**: Marie Gruber, Michele Murphy, Callie Marques, Ilda Pimentel, Juan Pimentel, Monica Pryor

Excused Parents/Business Partners: Winney Schlitt

Unexcused Parents: Sally Brown

MEETING SUMMARY: DISCUSSION / TOPICS

- 1) Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Marie Gruber at 3:35 pm.
- 2) Visitors: Januarie Lloyd, PTSA President
- 3) Minutes: Aqila Rhodes motioned to approve the minutes from February 21, 2023. Callie Marques seconded. Motion passed.
- 4) Current SAC Treasury balance is \$7,885.92. There was a current request for funding for a three day professional development STEM training, but after discussion the request has been tabled until the April 18th meeting.
- 5) Chairman updates: Chairman Gruber reminded all attendees that we only have one meeting for the current school year. She suggested that since attendees are allowed to bring someone as a guest for the next meeting, one possible way to gain additional members for the SAC Committee is to have current members invite a guest so that they can see what the committee does and possibly get more community members and parents involved.
- 6) Principal's updates:
 - Incoming sixth grade night is scheduled for April 12th from 5-7 pm. It will more interactive by using a passport. You can stop by any time between 5-7 pm. If students are on the wait list for Storm Grove, they are also welcome to come.
 - 2. For field trips this year, 6th grade is going to Epcot, 7th grade is going to Universal, and 8th grade is going to Sea World. Attendance and behavior are considered before students are allowed to go.
 - 3. Administration is currently starting to build the master schedule for next year. A ConnectEd phone call went home reminding parents and students to answer the questions regarding electives available on the website or through Focus.

- 4. Progress Monitoring Data Review Currently administration is seeing lots of growth in Math and ELA. The results for Science and Civics will be available soon.
- 5. Mr. Taylor encouraged all parents to complete the parent survey.
- 6. The bussing issue Storm Grove has was discussed. For MPA's in the Chorus and Band programs, these programs had to use budgeted funds to pay for charter busses in order to participate. SGMS has also had to cancel baseball games and last year after school programs had to be cancelled. The district is working on it. Many drivers have retired and there is not enough drivers for these additional important activities along with regular bus transportation before and after school.
- 7. Flag football is starting to gear up as well as Cheer tryouts for next year's team. The baseball and softball teams are undefeated and the lacrosse team is improving each week.
- 7) PTSA update: PTSA is gearing up for Teacher and Staff Appreciation Week. The final general meeting will be held soon.
- 8) No new business to discuss.
- 9) Old Business: In regard to last month's discussions about lunch detentions, an AP is assigned to Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday for missing assignment room/lunch detentions. The school is currently trying to get funding for additional teachers to have lunch duty in the missing assignment/lunch detention room.
- 10) Next meeting will be April 18, 2023 at 3:15 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 3:50 PM.